
State of Florida 

FILED 10/31/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 10616-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO LEVARD 

T ALLA HA SEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

October 31, 2019 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sakina Deas, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Industry Development & Market 
Analysis J>c[). 

Docket No. 20190135-TP - Petition of North American Numbering Plan 
Administrator on behalf of the Florida telecommunications industry, for approval 
ofreliefplan for the exhaust of the 850 area code. 

Attached are the 850 area code rate center maps modified by staff to reflect the area code split 
options sent by NANP A. Please add to docket file. If you have questions please contact me at 
413-6504. 
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Orographic Split Alternative # 1 
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Area B 
Area Code Life: 33 Years 
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Geographic Split Alternative #2 
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Orographic Split Alternative #3 
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Geographic Split Alternative #4 
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